
Subject RE: Greige roll error 20245 & 20247

From Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>

To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Cc Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>, Hooper, Lynette <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Date 2023-07-26 13:00

Hi Claude,
Thank you for the update.  Again, my apologies. I have cancelled 20247.

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 11:44 AM
To: Waƞord, Amy <AWaƞord@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
Cc: Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>; Hooper, LyneƩe <lhooper@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
Subject: Re: Greige roll error 20245 & 20247

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Amy-

We have another roll to add to 20247 but adding it will leave us with an orphan roll not mergeable with ongoing production rolls.

Let's cancel 20247.

We will revisit the Orange on the next greige shipment.

Thanks,
Claude

On 2023-07-25 15:09, Watford, Amy wrote:

Hi Claude & Carolyn,

I have made an error in assigning greige goods to orders.  Dye order 20245 / black for 2 rolls / 3 rolls assigned (added G01-0008 in
error).  This lot has dyed.  Dye order 20247 / orange will be short 1 roll (G01-0008).  Do you have another roll to add for the shortage on
dye order 20247?

My apologies for the error.

Thank you,
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Amy

The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may
contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone
or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by unintended recipients is
prohibited.
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